Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action

From: Faye Hughes, County Administrator Date:  2/5/2018

Subject:  Wiregrass Technical College Item Number: Work Session —ltem Discussion 2

The estimate that was turned in by Hancock Painting for the Wiregrass renovations was
given without Hancock Painting receiving the specifications of the scope of work.

Added to Mr. Hancock’s estimate (at the bottom) - Wiregrass added option A and option
B, and the statement of $5,000 estimate to install cove base by separate vendor.
*Mr. Hancock was not aware of this being done.

Wiregrass is allowed to get prices on jobs at the college for jobs that don't exceed
$25,000. They are not required to bid jobs with costs under $25,000. Mr. Hancock has
done several jobs for them and he was asked for an estimate to see if the renovations fell
under the $25,000 threshold. When the college was asked to give the local vendors an
opportunity, the local vendors were given a spec sheet for the renovations and their
estimates came in well above the $25,000.

Because this is a county building we are required to have a contract. Mr. Hancock was
contacted to sign the contract and provide the necessary documents. This is when he
realized that his estimate had turned into a bid and it had been changed from his original
estimate. He contacted Wiregrass to get copies of the spec sheet and went back to
reevaluate the work required.

Mr. Hancock regrets that the estimate presented to the board by Wiregrass does not
cover the renovations set out in the spec sheets, nor was it his original estimate. Mr.
Hancock is pulling his bid.



KELLY CONSTRUCTION

Description Quantity Unit Price Cost

1) Project Phase 1 '$ 18318
2) Project Phase 2 $ 12,988
Total price '$ 31,308
Thanks For You business Opportunity,

Brett Kelly & Cole Kelly,Preston Kelly

ThisPropom!wilIbeoomeconn'actupmslgning of Customer and Kelly Construction

Owner:

Kelly Construction Officer:
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Brian Stone Construction, Inc.
1271 Industrial Parkway
Adel, GA 31620

COOK COUNTY
\WORKFORCEDEVELOPMENT

Estimate

Date 11/11/2017
Estimate # 1316
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14,900.00

Brian Stone Construction, Inc.

"JOB 1 MATERIALS AND LABOR TO REMOVE PAPER SAND | 1] 14,900.00
AND FINISH WALLS AS NEEDED, PRIME AND PAINT WALLS . THIS
INCLUDES MOVING FURNITURE AS NEEDED
JOB 2 MATERIALS AND LABOR TO MOVE FURNITURE AND PAINT 1| 16,800.00 16,800.00
WALLS PER SCOPE
1 ‘Subtotal $31,700.00
— ! ~
7 ; : F $00
b.stone32@yahoo.com F  gbeschirades. Sts TAX (0.0%) ;00
Total $31,700.00
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Estimate

Interior & Exterior Date Estimate #
Residential & Commercial 10/18/2017 697
David C. Gibbs, Owner John 5. Gibbs, General Manager
Moblle (229)821-1713 Mobile (229)388-2723
Office (229)386-8779
Fax (229)386-8719
133 E. 7" 5t. /P. O, Box 683
Titton, Ga. 31793
Name / Address
Wiregrass Tech Adel Campus
Attn: Michael Fletcher
4089 Val Tech Road
Valdosta, GA 31602 Project
Description Cost Total
Hall and Cosmo Room - Strip wallpaper, prep walls, prime 14,300.00 14,300.00
and paint with two (2) coats; Prep and paint door casings with
two (2) coats; Total labor and materials.
Classrooms - Prep walls and door casings and paint with two 13,850.00 13,850.00
(2) coats; Total labor and materials.
Hall - Remove and replace 636 feet of 4 inch cove base; Total 1,475.00 1,475.00
labor and materials.
Classrooms - Remove and replace 1682 feet of 4 inch cove 3,675.00 3,675.00
base; Total labor and materials.
Total $33,300.00

Phone # Fax # E-mail

229-386-8779 229-386-8719 gibbspaintinginc@bellsouth.net
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Brian Stone Construction, Inc.

1271 Industrial Parkway E S ti m a te

Adel, GA 31620

Date 11/11/2017
Estimate # 1316

Address

COOK COUNTY
WORKFORCEDEVELOPMENT

Name /

Dtion

ERIALS AND LABOR TO REMOVE WALL PAPER, SAND | 1] 14,900.00]  14,900.00

JOB 1

MAT
AND FINISH WALLS AS NEEDED, PRIME AND PAINT WALLS . THIS
INCLUDES MOVING FURNITURE AS NEEDED
JOB 2 MATERIALS AND LABOR TO MOVE FURNITURE AND PAINT 1| 16,800.00 16,800.00
WALLS PER SCOPE
:Subtotal $31,700.00
b.stone32@yahoo.com £ 2z0-561-4652 SHes Tax (0.0%) F 300

Brian Stone Construction, Inc. Total $31,700.00
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Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Droid

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jimmie Lamb <jimmie8382(@yahoo.com>
Date: Dec 15, 2017 3:48 PM

Subject: Painting quote from Lamb construction

To: lisa.tomberlin@wiregrass.edu
Cc:

Quote is to match spec sheet provided by wiregrass.

Section #1 $17,500.00

Section #2 $16,000.M§ 500

Lamb construction 2295481272

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Droid
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